Karen Blue (adpce.ad)

From: Reynolds, Jodi <jreyno10@wm.com>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 8:01 PM

To: Annette Cusher (adpce.ad); Jason Gilkey (adpce.ad); Stephen Ratley (adpce.ad); Jay Ellis
(adpce.ad)

Subject: Fire at Eco Class 4

Good evening! I was informed of a fire at the Eco-Vista Class 4 working face which occurred this evening
sometime around 5-6 pm. Site personnel reported the fire to be approximately 50x50, and they believe
something in a waste load caused the fire. Site management is investigating the source. The fire was
extinguished by site personnel, but the Fire Department did respond and were on site. I will send an update

tomorrow as more information is available.
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